Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 10:04 AM
To: ‘John Dockry'; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Amber Raak; Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 910 - 6th Street East / Update

The resolution | submitted to the Council directs the removal of the building in 15 days as the conditions weren’t met by
the deadline. However, I'm glad to hear that you are moving things in the direction of rehabilitating this place. | will
check the City’s computer system on Tuesday (8/2/16) and if the application is filed and the performance deposit
posted, | will recommend the layover to Legislative Hearing on September 13, 2016 as described in our earlier letter.

From: John Dockry [mailto:jdockry@LOGS.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Amber Raak

Subject: 910 - 6th Street East / Update

Hi Marcia,

| just wanted to provide a quick update on this property, as certain required conditions were due today. The code
compliance inspection request has been submitted and paid for (I sent it over via fax earlier today). The $5,000.00
performance deposit was approved by my client’s internal hierarchy, and was with Wells Fargo’s accounting team for
issuance and submission to the City as of yesterday; however, | have not yet received confirmation from my client
whether the check and deposit form have been delivered/received by the City. Once confirmed, | will advise.

My hope is that — with these two conditions being met — you will be able to recommend to the City Council that this
matter be continued to the September 13, 2016 legislative hearings per your July 14" letter in this matter.

Thank you,
John

John Dockry
Associate Attorney
jdockry@LOGS.com
www.zielkeattorneys.com

Shapiro & Zielke, LLP
12550 West Frontage Rd., Suite 200
Burnsville, MN 55337
952-831-4060 ext. 3136 Office
847-954-4800 Fax

Supervisory Contact
Kalli Ostlie
952-831-4060 ext. 3120

kostlie@logs.com

Pursuant to the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, you are advised that this office is deemed to
be a debt collector and any information obtained may be used for that purpose.

This email, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and
may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any
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attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately
notify me at 952-831-4060 ext. 3136 and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and
any printout thereof.



